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1. Please find attached responses to the following questions raised by bidders 

for the above project:- 
 

Q1. As per programme, all 4 sections are in different Outage time schedule 
and can we deliver Section 2,3,4 switchgears to site together with Section 1 
Switchgear ? 
 
A1. Yes.  As outlined in Part 5.2 of the bidding document 13.75% will be 
paid on manufacture and shipping of each Section.  But the final 5% payment 
for each Section will only be paid on Taking Over/Acceptance of that Section.   
 
Q2. As we understand, there is no fumigation facility available at Suva port. 
Can you please advise an alternative for this requirement? 
 
A2. Fumigation Facility is available  
 
Q3. Normally switchgear manufacturers do not provide their drawings in 
AutoCAD. Switchgear drawings will be in .pdf drawings and other design 
drawings produced by the Contractor will be provided in AutoCAD. 
Please confirm this is acceptable? 
 
A3. No.  Drawings must be in Autocad.  If necessary the Contractor shall 
arrange to have the switchgear manufacturers drawings reproduced in 
AutoCAD.   
 
Q4. The scope of this tender at site is to provide the supervisor for field 
installation and testing as stated at Section 6 Specification – Introduction , 6.1 
Scope of Supply.  Therefore we will not provide safety supervisor. Please 
confirm! 
 
A4. No safety supervisor is required. 
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Q5. The scope of this tender at site is to provide the supervisor for field 
installation and testing as stated at Section 6 Specification – Introduction , 6.1 
Scope of Supply.  Therefore we will not provide lighting for site installation 
as this will be by installation contractor’s scope. Please confirm! 
 
A5. Provision of lighting is not required. 


